DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY DEFENSE AMMUNITION CENTER
1 C TREE ROAD
MCALESTER OK 74501-9053

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF

SIMAC-EST 26 May 2006

MEMORANDUM FOR Chairman, Department of Defense Explosives Safety Board,
ATTN: DDESB-PD, 2461 Eisenhower Avenue, Alexandria, VA 22331-0600

SUBJECT: Request for Approval of Magazine Design Drawings from Republic of Korea Army
(ROKA)

1. Reference memorandum US Forces, Korea, FKJ4-AM-SS, 21 April 2006, SAB (enclosure).

2. We request your review and approval of the enclosed ROKA adaptations of US earthcovered
magazine designs for magazine 33-15-74 and Navy Type C box-type magazine. The ROKA
adaptation for the 33-15-74 design is limited to the addition of an air conditioning system to
alleviate condensation problems and conversion of the drawings from English to metric
measurement units. The ROKA adaptation of the Navy Type C box-type magazine design
include reduction from 3 doors to 2, addition of air conditioning, and adoption of a Faraday
shield for lightning protection, as well as conversion of the drawings from English to metric
measurement units. A copy of the electronic files for the designs was provided under separate
cover.

3. The proposed designs will be constructed in Korea for storage of US-titled ammunition under
the SALS-K agreement.

4. The POC is Mr. Lyn Little, SIMAC-EST, DSN 956-8765, commercial (918)420-8765,
facsimile DSN 956-8503, commercial (918)420-8503, or email lyn.little@us.army.mil.

FOR THE DIRECTOR:

// Original Signed By //

Encl KENYON L. WILLIAMS
as Chief, Risk Management Division

CF (wol/encl):
DASA(ESOH)
DACS-SF
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